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Subject: New Republic/USA Financial Group, Ltd.GES.m.b.H. of Wien, Osterreich_since 30June88
From: Ambassador Lee Emil Wanta (somam@prodigy.net)
To: somam@prodigy.net;

Date: Thursday, August 15, 2013 10:26 AM

DUTY, HONOR and COUNTRY - w/ Calm and American Courage

Ambassador Leo E Wanta
S.D.R. Diplomatic Passports, No. 04362 and No. 12535
USA (202) 379 2904 ext. 001

To: Lexis Nexis Osterreich_Wien <verlag@lexisnexis.at>
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2013 4:35 PM
Subject: New Republic/lUSA Financial Group, Ltd.GES.m.b.H. of Wien, Osterreich_since 30June88

Please Note : -

Leo E. Wanta, is still a legal Corporate Principal and domiciled Inland Tax Resident of : -

New Republic / USA Financial Group, LTD. GES.m.b.H.
28/15 KARTNERSTRASSE
WIEN (VIENNA), AUSTRIA-EUROPA A-1010
PRINCIPAL and DIRECTEUR GENERAL
COURT REGISTRATION :30 JUNE 1988
HRB 41.851

FULL DOCUMENTATION AND EXHIBITS LOCATED WITHIN : -
wantarevelations.com
httpz//wantarevelations.com/wanta-black-swan-white- hat/
http//maritynwrites.blogspot.com

http:www.newswithviews.com/Barnewall/marilyn 191 htm

NUMEROUS COMMUNICATIONS SINCE 1991 HAVE BEEN LEGALLY SUBMITTED TO HOFBURG PALACE, AND
SENIOR ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCE MINISTERS, ET AL.

UNDER INTERNATIONAL LAW, I HAVE CONTINUED IN PREVIOUS DOCUMENTED COMMUNIQUES TO
REPATRIATE A MINIMUM OF USDollars THIRTY TRILLION, HAS A DULY REGISTERED INLAND TAX RESIDENT
SINCE JUNE 30, 1988, PER CERTAIN AUSTRIAN /IMF TAX SETTLEMENT AGREEMENTS, INTER ALIA. HINT :
MARIA FEKTER, ETC., [ Austria_Fin Min Maria Fekter <hofburg@hotburgcom] and IMF Christine Lagarde, Managing
Directeur, BIS_Chairman Nout Wellink <baselcommitice@bis.org> ,etc.

DUTY, HONOR and COUNTRY - w/ Calm and American Courage

Ambassador Leo E Wanta
S.D.R. Diplomatic Passports, No. 04362 and No. 12535

about:blank 112



